2015 Legendary Landmark
Bulley & Andrews

Founded in 1891, Bulley & Andrews spans three centuries of building and restoring Chicago's skyline. One of the Midwest's most trusted and accomplished construction firms, Bulley & Andrews keeps its ties to tradition while utilizing cutting edge technology to stay at the vanguard of construction innovation. Now planning its 125th anniversary in 2016, this fourth generation, family-owned and operated firm is led by Allan E. Bulley, Jr. With a regional focus and national reach, Bulley & Andrews has restored many of Illinois' most important historic landmarks including: Robie House, the Richard H. Driehaus Museum, Ragdale, St. Columba, the St. Charles Riverwall, the Monroe Building and the Chicago Athletic Association. The firm also orchestrated the move of the Harriet Rees House, one of the largest homes ever moved in the nation.